
Ms. Patricia Power 
Director of Services 
Cork County Council 
Area Operations South 
Floor 5, County Hall 
Carrigrohane Rd 
Cork 

11 March 2010 Reg. No: DO 129-0 I 

Dear Ms. Power 

I refer to your Waste Water Discharge licence applicalion in respcci of the 
agglomeration named Passage/Monkstown,Register No. DO1 29-01. 

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this Waste Water 
Discharge licence application, I am to request your consent. in accordance with 
Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007. to 
extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a Final Decision to 
extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a Final Decision to 26" 
May 201 0. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource IJse 


